
Indian River County Purchasing Division 
purchasing@indianriver.gov   

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Issue Date:  August 30, 2024 

Project Name:  Annual Utility Services Labor Contract 

RFP Number: 2025005 

RFP Opening Date: September 10, 2024 
      

This addendum is being released to provide responses to questions received to date.  
 
 
The information and documents contained in this addendum are hereby incorporated in the Request for 
Proposals. This addendum must be acknowledged where indicated on the Firm Information form, or the 
proposal may be declared non-responsive.  
 
Questions and Answers 

1. What is the Engineer’s Estimate/Budget for this Project?  

 Estimated Budget is $1,805,000 

  

2. Is a Bid Bond required? 

 No Bid Bond is required for this project as it is a Request for Proposals.  

  

3. Please confirm there is no pre-bid meeting. 

 Correct, there is no pre-proposal meeting scheduled. 

  

4. 
The bids docs state the package requires a Certificate Regarding Debarment, but there wasn’t one 
provided. Can this form be provided? 

 This item is not required. Updated Submittal Instructions are below. 

  

5. 

Page 22 of 50 / "Ductile Iron & Polyvinyl Chloride Pipe for Gravity Wastewater System Application, 
Part E."  
Can the bid documents be updated per the ductile iron lining manufacturer's recommendation? For 
lining ductile iron, Permox PCS-9043, Glass Flake Epoxy - has been updated several years ago to 
Permox CTF. All of the ductile iron manufacturers tested/approve Permox CTF for domestic sewer 
service. 

 
Please bid per the May 2019 Utility Construction Standards – The alternate product may be 
approved on a case by case basis by IRCDUS Engineering.  

  



   

6. 
For a proposal to qualify does, a contractor need to provide pricing for all bid items, or can a 
contractor provide pricing for specific bid items? 

 Contractor will not be disqualified for providing pricing on specific bid items  

  

7. 
Would you please give me some specifics on the requirements for the Public Construction Bond? Is 
this something we purchase beforehand? 

 
A Public Construction Bond will be required for certain individual projects and would be required 
to be received, approved and recorded by the County prior to commencement of work on that 
project. 

  

8. 
Is there a timeframe on how long we should have been in business and a requirement on how long 
we should have held our CGC / CUC license? 

 There are no requirements for length of time with licensure. 

  

 
Modifications 
Page 37 of 50: Item j. Certification regarding debarment is hereby removed from the Submittal 
Instructions. 


